From: Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com]

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:23 PM (GMT)

To: Lowitt, lan T [ilowitt@lehman.com]

Subject: RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account? lan
Your buying

>

> From: Lowitt, lan T

> Sent: 12 September 2008 18:22

> To: Tonucci, Paolo

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?
> lan

>

> Funny that. If this holds up we deserve a drink to celebrate. lan

>

>

> From: Tonucci, Paolo

> Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 6:22 PM

>To: Lowitt, lanT

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?
> lan

>

> yes

>

>

> From: Lowitt, lan T

> Sent: 12 September 2008 18:22

> To: Tonucci, Paolo

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?
> lan

>

> Is it too late to get it tonight? lan
>

>

> From: Tonucci, Paolo

> Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 6:21 PM

>To: Lowitt, lanT

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?
> lan

>

> Not tonight - but should on Monday
>

>

> From: Lowitt, lan T

> Sent: 12 September 2008 18:21

> To: Tonucci, Paolo

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?
> lan

>
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> Will they release the cash? lan
>
>

> From: Tonucci, Paolo
> Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 6:10 PM
>To: Lowitt, lanT

> Subject:  RE: Where does Jane think we ended up in their account?

> lan

>

> Think probably long
>

>

> From: Lowitt, lan T
> Sent: 12 September 2008 18:09
>To: Tonucci, Paolo

> Subject:  Where does Jane think we ended up in their account? lan

>
>
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